

Attendees: Chris Knudson, Tamara Knudson, Erika Wald, Tabatha Reeves, Jeff Daniels, Shawna Nicholson, Laura Pasco, Debra Dewitt, Margaret Redmond, Steffanie Shaw, Yuri Morozov.

- Welcome new volunteers.
- Old business:
 - Odyssey Merit Award thank you notes – and gift cards
 - Final camp costs (\$3900 in camp scholarships)
 - Other end of year costs
 - Chalk – over budget. PTG paid the entire amount, but they returned \$251.17 to PTG back
 - MIC – all kids won in their division (\$150)
 - Choir - \$1,025
 - Theater – performance and shell construction \$1,619.51 (Odyssey has three accounts with JW Pepper)
 - 7th/8th Grade Dance and promotion (\$400 DJ and \$775.23 supplies/food). Madilyn still has additional receipts to submit.
 - Supplies (stamps)
 - \$35 check cancellation fee for a check that was sent to the wrong address for MIC
 - Classroom support – 14 teachers used the \$100 classroom support
- PTG event calendar – at a glance
 - Passive fundraising information needs to go out beginning in July. Boxtop information will go out with it. Jeff will send out to existing parents, and needs to reach new incoming parents. Jeff will get email list from Marie Keller.
 - Boxtops – Tabatha suggest that Honor society kids could help sort out expired boxtops that would give them volunteer hours. Need better communication with counselor regarding Class Cup Points and benefits/rewards.
 - Volunteer list – Debra suggested that we set up tables for parents to fill out/sign up to volunteers
 - Jeff will present survey results at the next meeting.
 - 1st day packet – Jeff suggested adding a carpool list
 - Add a “Like our Facebook” note in first day packets as a method for parents to communicate.
 - August 24th - Orientation for new students. Debra will working Glenda to confirm format for orientation but will include a parent/PTG meeting time at the beginning when students are dropped off.
 - September 12th – Back to School Night – include club info,
 - Bake Sales are tentative which will be determined following discussion/coordination with Music teachers
 - Play-a-thon will occur in November. PTG will provide flyers/information at back to school night.
- Answer any questions of new volunteers. Define positions.
- Vote to confirm new board positions.

- President – Rahul Sharma
- President-Elect – Stefani Shaw
- Treasurer – Yuri Morozov
- Treasurer Elect – open
- Secretary – open
- Event chairs for 2017/2018 school year -
 - Communications – Jeff Daniels
 - Motion by Jeff Daniels to add Monica Stenzel to help with updates to Facebook and social media. Yuri 2nd – approved.
 - Citizens Advisory Committee Representative 1 – Shawna Nicholson
 - Citizens Advisory Committee Representative 2 – Laura Pasco (tentative)
 - Volunteer Coordinator – Brandi Armstrong (tentative) – Jeff will followup with her
 - Socials – Shannon Fontana and Pallavi Sharma
 - Play-a-thon – Margaret Redmond
 - Math is Cool Coordinator – Shannon Wasson and Banu Muthiah
 - Lego Robotics – Evan Terpening
 - Chess Club – open
 - Directory – Audrey Overstreet and Christi Gehart (tentative)
 - Science Club – open
- Begin budget planning for 2017-2018 school year
- Other business
 - Checking \$28,357.38
 - Savings \$13,933.82
 - Financials will be closed out August 31st. Awaiting receipts from Madilyn Hutchinson for reimbursement.
 - Taxes due in January (State) and May (Federal) – Tax exempt forms – may need them for procurement of donations
 - Ideas for creating community within Libby – Chili Bingo, Book Bingo, Social hour ahead of concerts or theater production. Libby needs more community nights.
- Adjourn